
Memorandum
REPORT TO: Bozeman Historic Preservation Advisory Board

FROM: Sarah Rosenberg, Historic Preservation Officer
Erin George, Director of Community Development 

SUBJECT: Special Presentation from Jenny Buddenborg, Executive Director of Preserve
Montana

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Citizen Advisory Board/Commission

RECOMMENDATION: Special presentation, no action required. 

STRATEGIC PLAN: 1.3 Public Agencies Collaboration: Foster successful collaboration with other
public agencies and build on these successes.

BACKGROUND: Preserve Montana is a Statewide nonprofit whose mission is to save and
protect historic places, traditional landscapes, and cultural heritage. The
Historic Preservation Advisory Board will hear from Jenny Buddenborg,
Executive Director of Preserve Montana, on the history of the organization,
how it promotes its mission, and the many projects it supports to be a
preservation advocate for Montana. 

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: NA

ALTERNATIVES: NA

FISCAL EFFECTS: NA
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